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                       REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL # 2017-92 
                        CAMPUS HEALTH CLINIC SERVICES 

           RESPONSE ADDENDUM #2 

 May 5, 2017 

         This addendum responds to initial questions submitted by vendors. 

 

Q1.  Would the University be willing to consider a Proposal that provides a different 
cost structure as a potential cost savings strategy?  

A1.  The University is not interested in a different cost structure. 

Q2.  Who is the current Vendor?  

A2.  Norther Maine Medical Center. 

Q3.   Can you provide their cost of supplies? 

A3.  That information is not available at this time. 

Q4.  Would the University be interested in packaging services and allowing for 
employees/staff to access the clinic for free as a means to reduce total healthcare 
costs paid by the University? 

A4.  The University is not interested in packaging services but rather: 

“Staff and faculty will continue to have access to the Health Clinic, but they will 
charged services against their insurances.”  

Q5.  Academic school year calendar dates depicting school breaks and observed 
holidays for 2017-2018 (looking to decipher total number of clinic days in the academic 
year) 

A5.  Please see attached academic calendar 2017-2018. 

Q6.  Current students residing on campus at UMFK, and if possible recent trend data. 

A6.  Currently there are 170 students residing on campus for the 2017 spring 
semester.  For the past three fall semesters the average number of students residing 
on campus has been approximately 221.  The total on campus capacity for resident 
students is 265. 

Q7.  Total # of clinic visits for most recent academic year and if available, historical 
data for 3-5 years. 
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A7.  The UMFK clinic visits for the fall 2016 totaled 326 patients seen.  Please see attached for 
historical data. 

Q8.  Of the Total # of clinic visits reported in Question 3, please provide detail on # of medical clinic 
visits and # of mental health clinic visits. 

A8.  Total number of clinic visits reported for the fall semester was 326, of which 295 were medical 
clinic visits and 31 were mental health clinic visits. 

Q9.  % of clinic utilization by students and faculty for most recent academic year, if available 
historical data for 3-5 years. 

A9.  The % of clinic utilization by students and faculty is not available for the most recent academic 
year and historical data is not available at this time. 

Q10.  Are vaccines included in Contractor supply costs?  If so, please provide an indication of 
volume by providing the most recent academic year student vaccines and allergy injections provided 
at campus clinic, if available past 3-5 years data as well 

A10.  The Contractor shall provide the University required immunization services and vaccinations 
as listed in the scope of work item #19.  At this time the volume of vaccines and allergy injections is 
unavailable. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


